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GOVERNANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
PORTFOLIO MEMORANDUM 

TO: Tsuut’ina Nation Head Chief & Minor Chiefs 
         Tsuut’ina Nation Departments & Staff 
         Tsuut’ina Nation Citizens   

FROM: Governance & Administration Executive Director: Jordan Big Plume 
CC:  Governance Minor Chief Rep: Regena Crowchild & Kendall Jacobs

CEO  : Jerry Simon 

RE: “GOVERNANCE & ADMIN. PORTFOLIO OUT OF OFFICE – STAFF CHRISTMAS DINNER”

Dzinisi Guja, 

Please be advised that the Governance and Administration Portfolio will be out of office for our Staff 
Christmas Dinner on December 17th from 1 PM – 4 PM. Please contact department managers for any 
inquiries and they will do their best to facilitate off site.

Please note: All information requests will be distributed on the following business day. Emergency 
notification will be prioritized.

Citizenship - Lisa Whitney - lisa.whitney@tsuutina.com
Communications - Carmen Littlelight - carmen.littlelight@tsuutina.com
Community Comprehensive Plan - Kendall Manyhorses - kendall.manyhorses@tsuutina.com
Treaty Initiatives - Shawna Healy (Interim Director) - shawna.healy@tsuutina.com
LPTS - William Big Plume - william.bigplume@tsuutina.com
Permits & Residency - Brendy Big Belly - brenda.bigbelly@tsuutina.com

Jordan Big Plume
Executive Director Of Governance &  Administration 
Gwághá Nìhīná?ò-ná
jordan.bigplume@tsuutina.com
403-477-4447

December 16th, 2025

RE: Governance & Admin. Portfolio Out Of Office – Staff Christmas Dinner
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